
From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Sent: 12/16/2013 11:39:16 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: RE:

I have 2:30pm open on Wed. the 18th

Anna-Marie Madrigal
Executive Director's Office
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco CA 94102 
O: 415.703.2492 
F: 415,703,1356

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:33 AM 
To: Clanon, Paul; Madrigal, Anna-Marie 
Subject: RE: RE:

Mid-to late afternoon works for me.

From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:30 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Madrigal, Anna-Marie 
Subject: Re: RE:

Ok. Anna-Marie, pis schedule. Thx.

On Dec 16, 2013, at 9:19 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote:

What about Wednesday ?
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From: Clanon, Paul fmailto:paiil.clanon@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:17 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re:

Not Thursday. Talk tomorrow?

On Dec 16, 2013, at 9:13 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Do you have time after the meeting to hear about a 
balancing account issue ?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/
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